Dayton High School SBDM Minutes February 22, 2017

Principal Ryan Kellinghaus called the February 22nd meeting to order at 4:00 pm in the Dayton High School Business classroom. Members present included: Angela Gonzalez, Angie Buschle, Erin Goetz, Julie Rubemeyer, Barb Lund, and Ryan Kellinghaus. Cheryl Spahr and Steven Schwartz were also present.

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the agenda. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Barb Lund made a motion to accept the January minutes. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Good News Items

- Mr. Kellinghaus told us about the Professional Development Day about teachers teaching teachers and how the two presenters did such a good job.
- The Girls' Basketball Team had a great season. They went undefeated in the Conference.
- The Cancer Awareness game with Bellevue to help a child of two Bellevue Dayton Fire Fighters was a great success. We don't have a final total as yet.
- The Homecoming Dance went well, no problems and everyone had a great time.
- The Boys' Basketball Team won their first District game in 38 years.
- CCR is at 64.1 (it was 65.1, but some students moved).

Public Comment

None

Committee Reports

- Cheryl Spahr reported for Art. She has no failures. The Fine Arts Festival is March 30th from 5:30 to 7:30.
 Ms. Spahr is in charge of the Prom this year and they are having a fund-raiser at Chick-Fil-A on February 27th from 4:00 8:00. A percentage of the sales will go toward the Prom.
- Steven Schwartz reported on Band. He has no failures. There will be a concert in May and it may be held at the Lodge on Sixth & Vine Streets here in Dayton. The Morehead Clinic is coming up. Over a thousand students applied. We had seven students audition and four out of five made the top half. The band has started working on Marching Season.
- Erin Goetz reported for the Math Department. Ms. Bauereis has one failing in her 7th grade Math, and nine failing in her 8th grade Math classes. Ms. Goetz has 2 failing in her 7th grade Math and 7 failing in her 8th grade Math classes. They have 10 for 10 retakes, test re-takes, make-up work is given, parent phone calls and tutoring being offered, all to help bring the grades up.
- Mr. Bird has two failing Algebra, and no one is failing Pre-Algebra. He cooperative learning, differentiated instruction, parent calls and Monday tutoring to help bring grades up.
- Mr. Hunt has 15 failing Algebra II and no failures in Pre0-Cal. He uses re-teaching and retaking activities, review games for summative assessments and alternative assignments to show growth.
- Ms. Andreadis has one failing CCR Math, and twelve failing Geometry. She has had student conferences, met and received feedback from PBIS regarding behaviors, has split period 5 with assistance of ALEKS and co-teacher, and worked with students on EOP during Friday School.

Barb Lund made a motion to extend the meeting at 5:30. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Old Business

- Mr. Kellinghaus said the Program Review is ongoing. He will ask a member of the program review team to present to SBDM in April. Program Reviews are due in ASSIST before June 15th.
- Ms. Newsome needs to be at the next SBDM Meeting to go over the weighted classed and the effect on GPA's.

New Business

- The TELL survey will be administered to all teachers in March.
- The Professional Learning Needs Assessment was discussed. Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the assessment. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- There is a new Science Assessment in March. Teachers may need to at least introduce this to their students in grades 7 and 11. The State will provide material.

The budget was discussed and we will look at how much money we have next month and maybe look at purchasing a new laminator.

Angie Buschle made a motion to adjourn. Barb Lund seconded the motion. Mr. Kellinghaus adjourned the meeting at 5:55 pm.